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 CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:
May 3, 2016
TO:
Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:
City Administrator’s Office
SUBJECT:
Employee Recognition – Service Award Pins
RECOMMENDATION:  
That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the City’s appreciation to employees who are eligible to receive service award pins for their years of service through May 31, 2016.
DISCUSSION:
The City appreciates the loyalty to the community and the dedication to public service that are demonstrated by City employees throughout the organization every day.  Since 1980, the City Employees’ Recognition Program has recognized length of City Service.  Service award pins are presented to employees for every five years of service.  Those employees achieving 25 years of service or more are eligible to receive their pins in front of the City Council.

Attached is a list of those employees who will be awarded pins for their service through May 31, 2016.
ATTACHMENT:
May 2016 Service Awards
PREPARED BY:
Nicole Grisanti, City Administrator’s Office Supervisor
SUBMITTED BY:
Kristine Schmidt, Administrative Services Director
APPROVED BY:

City Administrator's Office
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